

**2013 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: **6/6/2013** Received By: **gmalaise**  
Wanted: **As time permits** Same as LRB:  
For: **Joan Ballweg (608) 266-8077** By/Representing: **Bethany Anderson**  
May Contact: Drafter: **gmalaise**  
Subject: **Higher Education - financial aid** Addl. Drafters:  
Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**  
Requester's email: **Rep.Ballweg@legis.wisconsin.gov**  
Carbon copy (CC) to:

---

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

---

**Topic:**

Name change of WHEG and tuition grants to Wisconsin grants

---

**Instructions:**

Change names of "Wisconsin higher education grants" and "tuition grants" to "Wisconsin grants."

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	gmalaise 6/6/2013	jdyer 6/10/2013	jfrantze 6/10/2013	_____			
/1	gmalaise 10/9/2013			_____	mbarman 6/10/2013	mbarman 7/8/2013	
/2		jdyer 10/10/2013	jfrantze 10/10/2013	_____	mbarman 10/10/2013	mbarman 10/10/2013	

FE Sent For:

<END>

NOT  
NEEDED

**2013 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: **6/6/2013** Received By: **gmalaise**  
Wanted: **As time permits** Same as LRB:  
For: **Joan Ballweg (608) 266-8077** By/Representing: **Bethany Anderson**  
May Contact: Drafter: **gmalaise**  
Subject: **Higher Education - financial aid** Addl. Drafters:  
Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**  
Requester's email: **Rep.Ballweg@legis.wisconsin.gov**  
Carbon copy (CC) to:

---

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

---

**Topic:**

Name change of WHEG and tuition grants to Wisconsin grants

---

**Instructions:**

Change names of "Wisconsin higher education grants" and "tuition grants" to "Wisconsin grants."

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	gmalaise 6/6/2013	jdyer 6/10/2013	jfrantze 6/10/2013	_____			
/1	gmalaise 10/9/2013			_____	mbarman 6/10/2013	mbarman 7/8/2013	
/2		jdyer 10/10/2013	jfrantze 10/10/2013	_____	mbarman 10/10/2013		

FE Sent For:

<END>

## 2013 DRAFTING REQUEST

**Bill**

Received: **6/6/2013** Received By: **gmalaise**

Wanted: **As time permits** Same as LRB:

For: **Joan Ballweg (608) 266-8077** By/Representing: **Bethany Anderson**

May Contact: Drafter: **gmalaise**

Subject: **Higher Education - financial aid** Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**  
Requester's email: **Rep.Ballweg@legis.wisconsin.gov**  
Carbon copy (CC) to:

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

**Topic:**

Name change of WHEG and tuition grants to Wisconsin grants

**Instructions:**

Change names of "Wisconsin higher education grants" and "tuition grants" to "Wisconsin grants."

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	gmalaise 6/6/2013	jdyer 6/10/2013	jfrantze 6/10/2013				
/1		<i>2 10/10 jld</i>	<i>[Signature]</i>	<i>R3 10/10</i>	mbarman 6/10/2013	mbarman 7/8/2013	

FE Sent For:

<END>

**2013 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: 6/6/2013 Received By: gmalaise  
Wanted: As time permits Same as LRB:  
For: Joan Ballweg (608) 266-8077 By/Representing: Bethany Anderson  
May Contact: Drafter: gmalaise  
Subject: Higher Education - financial aid Addl. Drafters:  
Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES  
Requester's email: Rep.Ballweg@legis.wisconsin.gov  
Carbon copy (CC) to:

---

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

---

**Topic:**

Name change of WHEG and tuition grants to Wisconsin grants

---

**Instructions:**

Change names of "Wisconsin higher education grants" and "tuition grants" to "Wisconsin grants."

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	gmalaise 6/6/2013	jdyer 6/10/2013	jfrantze 6/10/2013	_____			
/1				_____	mbarman 6/10/2013		

FE Sent For:

<END>

**2013 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: 6/6/2013 Received By: gmalaise  
Wanted: As time permits Same as LRB:  
For: Joan Ballweg (608) 266-8077 By/Representing: Bethany Anderson  
May Contact: Drafter: gmalaise  
Subject: Higher Education - financial aid Addl. Drafters:  
Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES  
Requester's email: Rep.Ballweg@legis.wisconsin.gov  
Carbon copy (CC) to:

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

**Topic:**

Name change of WHEG and tuition grants to Wisconsin grants

**Instructions:**

Change names of "Wisconsin higher education grants" and "tuition grants" to "Wisconsin grants."

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	gmalaise	1 6/10 jld		JKS 6/10			

FE Sent For:

<END>



State of Wisconsin  
2013-2014 LEGISLATURE

IN 616



LRB-2504/7  
GMM:K:...

①  
jld

1  
2

Gen  
AN ACT ...; relating to: changing the names, Wisconsin higher education grants,  
and tuition grants, to Wisconsin grants.

**Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau**

Under current law, there is established, to be administered by the Higher Educational Aids Board (HEAB), a higher education grant program for postsecondary resident students enrolled at least half-time and registered as freshmen, sophomores, juniors, or seniors in the University of Wisconsin System, a technical college, or a tribal college in this state. Currently, grants under that program are referred to as "Wisconsin higher education grants" and the titles to the appropriations funding those grants specify the students funded under each appropriation, specifically, "Wisconsin higher education grants; University of Wisconsin System students," "Wisconsin higher education grants; technical college students," and "Wisconsin higher education grants; tribal college students." This bill changes the name of those grants to "Wisconsin grants" and conforms the titles to the appropriations funding those grants accordingly.

Similarly, there is established, to be administered by HEAB, a tuition grant program for resident students enrolled at least half-time and registered as freshmen, sophomores, juniors, or seniors in accredited, nonprofit, post-high school, educational institutions in this state (private colleges). Currently, the appropriation funding those grants is entitled, "Tuition grants," and the statute section authorizing those grants is entitled, "Grants." This bill changes the titles of the appropriation

\*  
\*  
\*  
\*

check

funding those grants and the statute section authorizing those grants to <sup>✓</sup>“Wisconsin grants; private college students.”

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

1           **SECTION 1.** 20.235 (1) (b) (title) <sup>✓</sup>of the statutes is amended to read:

2           20.235 (1) (b) (title) ~~Tuition~~ <sup>✓</sup>Wisconsin grants; private college students. <sup>✓</sup>

History: 1971 c. 44; 1971 c. 125 ss. 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211; 1973 c. 90, 243, 333; 1975 c. 39, 118, 189, 199, 224; 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 34 ss. 136 to 155, 2102 (22) (a); 1979 c. 175, 221; 1981 c. 20 ss. 156 to 162p, 2202 (22) (a); 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 29, 120; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1987 a. 403 s. 256; 1989 a. 31, 336; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 558 to 563, 9127 (1); 1997 a. 27 s. 236 to 242, 253, 267, 268; 1999 a. 9, 144; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 28; 2011 a. 32.

3           **SECTION 2.** 20.235 (1) (fe) <sup>✓</sup>of the statutes is amended to read:

4           20.235 (1) (fe) ~~Wisconsin higher education~~ <sup>✓</sup>grants; University of Wisconsin  
5 System students. A sum sufficient equal to \$58,345,400 in the 2011–12 fiscal year,  
6 equal to \$58,345,400 in the 2012–13 fiscal year, and equal to the amount calculated  
7 under s. 39.435 (7) for the Wisconsin ~~higher education~~ <sup>✓</sup>grant program under s. 39.435  
8 for University of Wisconsin System students, except for grants awarded under s.  
9 39.435 (2) or (5), thereafter.

History: 1971 c. 44; 1971 c. 125 ss. 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211; 1973 c. 90, 243, 333; 1975 c. 39, 118, 189, 199, 224; 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 34 ss. 136 to 155, 2102 (22) (a); 1979 c. 175, 221; 1981 c. 20 ss. 156 to 162p, 2202 (22) (a); 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 29, 120; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1987 a. 403 s. 256; 1989 a. 31, 336; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 558 to 563, 9127 (1); 1997 a. 27 s. 236 to 242, 253, 267, 268; 1999 a. 9, 144; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 28; 2011 a. 32.

10          **SECTION 3.** 20.235 (1) (ff) <sup>✓</sup>of the statutes is amended to read:

11          20.235 (1) (ff) ~~Wisconsin higher education~~ <sup>✓</sup>grants; technical college students.  
12 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for the Wisconsin ~~higher education~~ <sup>✓</sup>grant  
13 program under s. 39.435 for technical college students, except for grants awarded  
14 under s. 39.435 (2) or (5).

History: 1971 c. 44; 1971 c. 125 ss. 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211; 1973 c. 90, 243, 333; 1975 c. 39, 118, 189, 199, 224; 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 34 ss. 136 to 155, 2102 (22) (a); 1979 c. 175, 221; 1981 c. 20 ss. 156 to 162p, 2202 (22) (a); 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 29, 120; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1987 a. 403 s. 256; 1989 a. 31, 336; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 558 to 563, 9127 (1); 1997 a. 27 s. 236 to 242, 253, 267, 268; 1999 a. 9, 144; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 28; 2011 a. 32.

15          **SECTION 4.** 20.235 (1) (km) <sup>✓</sup>of the statutes is amended to read:

16          20.235 (1) (km) ~~Wisconsin higher education~~ <sup>✓</sup>grants; tribal college students.  
17 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for the Wisconsin ~~higher education~~ <sup>✓</sup>grant  
18 program under s. 39.435 for tribal college students, except for grants awarded under

1 s. 39.435 (2) or (5). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s.  
2 20.505 (8) (hm) 10. shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding  
3 s. 20.001 (3) (b), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each odd-numbered year  
4 shall revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

History: 1971 c. 44; 1971 c. 125 ss. 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211; 1973 c. 90, 243, 333; 1975 c. 39, 118, 189, 199, 224; 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 34 ss. 136 to 155, 2102 (22) (a); 1979 c. 175, 221; 1981 c. 20 ss. 156 to 162p, 2202 (22) (a); 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 29, 120; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1987 a. 403 s. 256; 1989 a. 31, 336; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 558 to 563, 9127 (1); 1997 a. 27 s. 236 to 242, 253, 267, 268; 1999 a. 9, 144; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 28; 2011

5 <sup>Fix component</sup> SECTION 5. 39.30 (title) <sup>repealed and recreated</sup> of the statutes is amended to read:

6 **39.30 (title) Grants Wisconsin grants; private college students.** <sup>NO SCORING</sup>

History: 1971 c. 125; 1973 c. 90; 1973 c. 335 s. 13; 1975 c. 224; 1979 c. 34; 1981 c. 20; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27; 1991 a. 316; 1993 a. 437; 1995 a. 27, 404; 1997 a. 27, 222; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16.

7 SECTION 6. 39.30 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:  
8 39.30 (3) (c) Multiply the percentage calculated in par. (b) times the student's  
9 expected family contribution which has been determined using the same analysis as  
10 that used to determine the expected family contribution of students applying for  
11 Wisconsin higher education grants under s. 39.435.

History: 1971 c. 125; 1973 c. 90; 1973 c. 335 s. 13; 1975 c. 224; 1979 c. 34; 1981 c. 20; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27; 1991 a. 316; 1993 a. 437; 1995 a. 27, 404; 1997 a. 27, 222; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16.

12 SECTION 7. 39.435 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:  
13 **39.435 (title) Wisconsin higher education grants and talent incentive**  
14 **grants.**

History: 1973 c. 90; 1973 c. 335 s. 13; 1975 c. 39, 189, 224; 1977 c. 26 s. 75; 1979 c. 34; 1983 a. 27 ss. 926d to 926t, 2202 (22); 1985 a. 332 s. 251 (1); 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 31; 1993 a. 399; 1995 a. 27, 404; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9, 185; 2001 a. 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25, 367; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 28, 182; 2011 a. 32.

15 SECTION 8. 39.435 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:  
16 39.435 (1) There is established, to be administered by the board, a higher  
17 education grant program for postsecondary resident students enrolled at least  
18 half-time and registered as freshmen, sophomores, juniors, or seniors in accredited  
19 institutions of higher education or in tribally controlled colleges in this state. Except

1 as authorized under sub. (5), such grants shall be made only to students enrolled in  
2 nonprofit public institutions or tribally controlled colleges in this state.

**History:** 1973 c. 90; 1973 c. 335 s. 13; 1975 c. 39, 189, 224; 1977 c. 26 s. 75; 1979 c. 34; 1983 a. 27 ss. 926d to 926t, 2202 (22); 1985 a. 332 s. 251 (1); 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 31; 1993 a. 399; 1995 a. 27, 404; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9, 185; 2001 a. 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25, 367; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 28, 182; 2011 a. 32.

3

(END)

**Parisi, Lori**

---

**From:** Anderson, Bethany  
**Sent:** Friday, July 05, 2013 12:59 PM  
**To:** LRB.Legal  
**Subject:** Draft Review: LRB -2504/1 Topic: Name change of WHEG and tuition grants to Wisconsin grants

Please Jacket LRB -2504/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



State of Wisconsin  
2013 - 2014 LEGISLATURE



LRB-2504/1  
GMM:jld:jf

DM

(210)9  
wanted 1-11-13

2013 BILL

x

Regen

1 AN ACT *to amend* 20.235 (1) (b) (title), 20.235 (1) (fe), 20.235 (1) (ff), 20.235 (1)  
2 (km), 39.30 (3) (c), 39.435 (title) and 39.435 (1); and *to repeal and recreate*  
3 39.30 (title) of the statutes; **relating to:** changing the names, Wisconsin higher  
4 education grants, and tuition grants, to Wisconsin grants.

*Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*

Under current law, there is established, to be administered by the Higher Educational Aids Board (HEAB), a higher education grant program for postsecondary resident students enrolled at least half-time and registered as freshmen, sophomores, juniors, or seniors in the University of Wisconsin System, a technical college, or a tribal college in this state. Currently, grants under that program are referred to as "Wisconsin higher education grants" and the titles to the appropriations funding those grants specify the students funded under each appropriation, specifically, "Wisconsin higher education grants; University of Wisconsin System students," "Wisconsin higher education grants; technical college students," and "Wisconsin higher education grants; tribal college students." This bill changes the name of those grants to "Wisconsin grants" and conforms the titles to the appropriations funding those grants accordingly.

Similarly, there is established, to be administered by HEAB, a tuition grant program for resident students enrolled at least half-time and registered as freshmen, sophomores, juniors, or seniors in accredited, nonprofit, post-high school, educational institutions in this state (private colleges). Currently, the appropriation funding those grants is entitled "Tuition grants" and the statute section authorizing

**BILL**

nonprofit ✓

those grants is entitled "Grants." This bill changes the titles of the appropriation funding those grants and the statute section authorizing those grants to "Wisconsin grants; private college students."

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

nonprofit ✓

1 SECTION 1. 20.235 (1) (b) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.235 (1) (b) (title) ~~Tuition~~ Wisconsin grants; private college students.

3 SECTION 2. 20.235 (1) (fe) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.235 (1) (fe) ~~Wisconsin higher education grants; University of Wisconsin~~  
5 ~~System students. A sum sufficient equal to \$58,345,400 in the 2011-12 fiscal year,~~  
6 ~~equal to \$58,345,400 in the 2012-13 fiscal year, and equal to the amount calculated~~  
7 ~~under s. 39.435 (7) for the Wisconsin higher education grant program under s. 39.435~~  
8 ~~for University of Wisconsin System students, except for grants awarded under s.~~  
9 ~~39.435 (2) or (5), thereafter.~~

7  
Ins  
8  
2-9

10 SECTION 3. 20.235 (1) (ff) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.235 (1) (ff) ~~Wisconsin higher education grants; technical college students.~~

12 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for the Wisconsin ~~higher education~~ grant  
13 program under s. 39.435 for technical college students, except for grants awarded  
14 under s. 39.435 (2) or (5).

13  
Ins  
2-14

15 SECTION 4. 20.235 (1) (km) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.235 (1) (km) ~~Wisconsin higher education grants; tribal college students.~~

17 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for the Wisconsin ~~higher education~~ grant  
18 program under s. 39.435 for tribal college students, except for grants awarded under  
19 s. 39.435 (2) or (5). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s.  
20 20.505 (8) (hm) 10. shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding

**BILL**

3  
⑤ → , nonprofit ✓

1 s. 20.001 (3) (b), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each odd-numbered year  
2 shall revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

3 **SECTION 5.** 39.30 (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

4 **39.30 (title) Wisconsin grants; private college students.**

5 **SECTION 6.** 39.30 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 39.30 (3) (c) Multiply the percentage calculated in par. (b) times the student's  
7 expected family contribution which has been determined using the same analysis as  
8 that used to determine the expected family contribution of students applying for  
9 Wisconsin ~~higher education~~ grants under s. 39.435.

10 **SECTION 7.** 39.435 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 **39.435 (title) Wisconsin ~~higher education~~ grants and talent incentive**  
12 **grants.**

13 **SECTION 8.** 39.435 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 39.435 (1) There is established, to be administered by the board, a ~~higher~~  
15 ~~education~~ grant program for postsecondary resident students enrolled at least  
16 half-time and registered as freshmen, sophomores, juniors, or seniors in accredited  
17 institutions of higher education or in tribally controlled colleges in this state. Except  
18 as authorized under sub. (5), such grants shall be made only to students enrolled in  
19 nonprofit public institutions or tribally controlled colleges in this state.

(END)

20  
Insert  
3-19

2013-2014 DRAFTING INSERT  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-2504/2ins  
GMM.....

(INSERT 2-9)

1           SECTION 1. 20.235 (1) (fe) of the statutes, as affected by 2013 Wisconsin Act 20,  
2           is amended to read:

3           20.235 (1) (fe) *Wisconsin higher education grants; University of Wisconsin*  
4           *System students.* A sum sufficient equal to \$0 in the 2013-14 fiscal year, equal to  
5           \$58,345,400 in the 2014-15 fiscal year, and equal to the amount calculated under s.  
6           39.435 (7) for the Wisconsin higher education grant program under s. 39.435 for  
7           University of Wisconsin System students, except for grants awarded under s. 39.435  
8           (2) or (5), thereafter. Notwithstanding s. 20.002 (1), the higher educational aids  
9           board may transfer moneys under this paragraph between fiscal years.

**History:** 1971 c. 44; 1971 c. 125 ss. 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211; 1973 c. 90, 243, 333; 1975 c. 39, 118, 189, 199, 224; 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 34 ss. 136 to 155, 2102 (22) (a); 1979 c. 175, 221; 1981 c. 20 ss. 156 to 162p, 2202 (22) (a); 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 29, 120; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1987 a. 403 s. 256; 1989 a. 31, 336; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 558 to 563, 9127 (1); 1997 a. 27 s. 236 to 242, 253, 267, 268; 1999 a. 9, 144; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 28; 2011 a. 32; 2013 a. 20.

(END OF INSERT)

(INSERT 2-14)

10           SECTION 2. 20.235 (1) (ke) of the statutes, as created by 2013 Wisconsin Act 20,  
11           is amended to read:

12           20.235 (1) (ke) *Wisconsin higher education grants; University of Wisconsin*  
13           *System program revenues.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for the Wisconsin  
14           higher education grant program under s. 39.435 for University of Wisconsin System  
15           students, except for grants awarded under s. 39.435 (2) or (5). All moneys transferred  
16           to this appropriation account from the appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (gb)  
17           shall be credited to this appropriation account. No moneys may be expended or  
18           encumbered from this appropriation after June 30, 2015.

**NOTE: NOTE:** Par. (ke) is repealed eff. 7-1-15 by 2013 Wis. Act 20. **NOTE:**  
**History:** 1971 c. 44; 1971 c. 125 ss. 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211; 1973 c. 90, 243, 333; 1975 c. 39, 118, 189, 199, 224; 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 34 ss. 136 to 155, 2102 (22) (a); 1979 c. 175, 221; 1981 c. 20 ss. 156 to 162p, 2202 (22) (a); 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 29, 120; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1987 a. 403 s. 256; 1989 a. 31, 336; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 558 to 563, 9127 (1); 1997 a. 27 s. 236 to 242, 253, 267, 268; 1999 a. 9, 144; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 28; 2011 a. 32; 2013 a. 20.

1           **SECTION 3.** 20.235 (1) (ke) of the statutes, as affected by 2013 Wisconsin Act ...  
2 (this act), is repealed.

(END OF INSERT)

(INSERT 3-19)

3           **SECTION 4. Effective dates.** This act takes effect on the day after publication,  
4 except as follows:

5           (1) WISCONSIN GRANTS; UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN SYSTEM PROGRAM REVENUES.  
6 The repeal of section 20.235 (1) (ke) of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2015.

(END OF INSERT)

## Barman, Mike

---

**From:** Barman, Mike  
**Sent:** Thursday, October 10, 2013 8:48 AM  
**To:** Rep.Ballweg  
**Cc:** Anderson, Bethany  
**Subject:** LRB-2504/2 (Higher Education - financial aid)

We completed the re-draft of LRB-2504 ... it is now a "/2". We need the bill jacket returned from the "/1" version before we can send you the "/2". As soon as we receive the bill jacket back we will turn around and send you out the new version.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Mike Barman (Lead Program Assistant)

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau - Legal Section - Front Office  
1 East Main Street, Suite 200, Madison, WI 53703  
(608) 266-3561 / [mike.barman@legis.wisconsin.gov](mailto:mike.barman@legis.wisconsin.gov)